
SBVC CURRICULUM COMMITTEE MINUTES 
 
 

 

DATE 
12-14-09 

TIME 
 

LOCATION 

ONLINE 
MEMBERS     Kay Ragan  Rebecca Whitfield   Achala Chatterjee     
Haragewen Kinde  Diane Hunter Corrina Aleman (excused) Cindy Parish    
        Patti Wall   Nicole Williams   Reginald Metu   Kathy Adams   
       Mandy Batalo   Glenn Drewes   J D Dulgeroff   Jesse Galaviz    
        Leticia Hector   Dennis Jackson   Pat Meech   Allen Moore   
    Denise Knight  Gary Kelly  Abier Kasouha   Mary Lou Vasquez   
  

DISCUSSION TOPICS 

 
From:   Whitfield, Rebecca   
Sent:  Wednesday, December 09, 2009 1:50 PM 
To:  SBVC Curriculum Committee 
Subject:  Business Administration Degree and Certificates AND Automotive Degree and Certificates 
 
We have been working on all the suggested changes to the Business Administration Degree and Certificates.  I believe we have 
addressed everyone's concerns and implemented all the suggestions.  Please review these programs which are in the full 
committee queue.  I would like to have an on‐line vote for these three programs.  Please submit your vote by 1200 Noon 
tomorrow, December 10th.  I understand that this is a very short turn around, but we would like to have these submitted with the 
next Board Document.  The deadline for this document is also tomorrow.  
 
We have approved new auto courses during the semester, now we need to get the degree and certificates updated and into the 
catalog.  We have just moved them into the full committee queue, so please take a look at them and vote on‐line.  Please submit 
your vote ASAP or by 1200 noon on Monday December 14th.   

Rebecca A. Whitfield,  RN MSN 
Professor ‐Nursing,  Assistant Director RN Program 
Faculty Co‐Chair, Curriculum Committee 
909‐384‐8932 
rwhitfield@valleycollege.edu 

 
MODIFY DEGREE 

DEGREE RESULT NOTES EFF DATE INFO 
ONLY 

ADVANCED AUTO 
COLLISION REPAIR 
& REFINISHING 

APPROVED   FA10   

BUSINESS ADMIN APPROVED   FA10   

 
MODIFY CERTIFICATE 

DEGREE RESULT NOTES EFF DATE INFO 
ONLY 

ADVANCED AUTO 
COLLISION REPAIR 
& REFINISHING 

APPROVED   FA10  

BASIC AUTO 
COLLISION REPAIR 
AND REFINISHING 

APPROVED   FA10  

BUSINESS ADMIN APPROVED   FA10  

RETAIL MGMT  APPROVED   FA10  
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